

Statement of Evidence:

G162

Northeast Corner of Section 16, Township 37 North, Range 30 West, 4th Principal Meridian, Mayhew Lake Township, Benton County, Minnesota.

1852 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

12" Bur Oak S 80 E 562 links

1899 Road Survey Report by John E. Whilt, County Surveyor, shows survey running west to east on section lines.

Undated County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 417, notes a stone with an "X" and the following reference ties:

FP	N	52.8
TP	NE	37.2
PP	SE	57.2

1989 Dave Regan, LS 12236, set a cast iron monument at the intersection of township roads (east/west/south) and a fence line (north). He filed a Certificate of Location (#195020).

2006 Westwood Professional Services Inc. excavated a 10-foot by 10-foot by 4-foot deep hole with a Benton County backhoe. No additional evidence of the corner was found. A 1/2" iron pipe capped 19552 was set at the centerline of roads south/east/west in place of the found CIM.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N-153506.215
E-495087.648